Trakindo [¥%

PT Trakindo Utama Purchase Request (Manual Form)

Date Request : 16 August2023 PR #

Requestor Name : E,di,,sa,",t?s“,,, o oF Type of Purchase * j :'CAPEX X:VOPEX

Requestor Email : edi.santoso@trakindo.co.id ~ For CAPEX, select the following type * :

Plant (Branch Code) *  : 1B02- East Indonesia Dffice - TU  CAPEXIT

’7 New Building

Department : Management CAPEX

Division : EIN R Reason for Purchase (Including justification for replacement)
Customer visit (PT Tristar Jaya Perkasa) to Trakindo TTD
(October | November 2023)

- "Materiall Service Desc* e Oty UoM Req. Date i GIL Account Rasp

| i 12 3 *
| Service# * | Grp. | Price Code | Aec. Assign #

1 Airline Ticket PP 5 31.000000 7000002001 10B0210FZ

2 Accomodation 5 TU Timika 7000002004 10B0210FZ
10B0210FZ

10B0210FZ

3 Transportation Timika - Tembagapura - Grassherg 5 TU Timika 7000002001

4 Meal 5 | TU Timika 7000002006

5 \Entri permit 5 TU Timika 7000005801 110B0210FZ

10B0210FZ

6 APD 5 3 TU Timika 7000005801

Notes:
Deal 25 units : ; S L
Defivery: 5

~ Requestedby | istAppovalby  ondAproval | 3dApproval

o e )
) 1,‘5/ ¢ 4
Edi Santoso Nofrizal Sardiman ‘ Tema S.Mendrofa | Immawan Priyambudi
Region Manager Sulawesi Area Sales Manager ‘ General Manager EIA | €00 Const.& ForAg

- CP00.FRM.003.R00



Hartati D'Iamal

From: Office Operation TU Makassar

Sent: 16 August 2023 13:09

To: Hartati Djamal

Ce: Sri Maulina Melalo; Nofrizal Sardiman; Adventus Pitua Siagian
Subject: Bls: Airline ticket Makasar - Timika

Dear ibu Tati,
Terlampir

Makassar (UPG)-Tembagapura/Timika (TIM)

LION AIRJT 984, UPG (02:10) - TIM (06:05), 2hand 55m, Y(9)- 2,758,580
GARUDA GA 654, UPG (03:05) - TIM (07:10), 3hand 5m, M(2)-3,070,598
BATIK AIR ID 6260, UPG (04:40) - TIM (08:35), 2hand 55m, Y(9) - 3,223,780

Terimakasih
Best Regards,

Indah

PT. Trakindo Utama

Jalan Prof. Dr. Abdurrahman Basalamah No. 2,
Panaikang, Makassar

Sulawesi Selatan, Indonesia

Tel.: +62 411 449 127 ; Ext. 100/200
oo.makassar@trakindo.co.id

www.trakindo.co.id

A member of ™ Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

Dari: Hartati Djamal <hartati.djamal@trakindo.co.id>

Dikirim: Rabu, 16 Agustus 2023 09.52

Kepada: Office Operation TU Makassar <oo.makassar@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Sri Maulina Melalo <sri.melalo@trakindo.co.id>; Nofrizal Sardiman <nofrizal.sardiman@trakindo.co.id>; Adventus
Pitua Siagian <adventus.siagian@trakindo.co.id>

Subjek: Airline ticket Makasar - Timika

Mba Indah @Office Operation TU Makassar,
Mohon dibantu check price tiket pesawat rute Makassar — Timika utk bulan Oktober 2023 (tanggal masih tentative)
Ditunggu updatenya

Thanks and best regards,

Hartati Djamal



